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April 15, 2016 
 
To: Design Review Board Members and Planning Department Staff, 
 
Re: Request for Design Review Approval & Waivers for New Residence Located at 108 W. Rivo Alto Dr. Miami Beach, FL. 
 
Dear Board Members and Planning Staff,  

The applicant is Mark Gold, the owner of the property located at 108 W. Rivo Alto Drive. Let this letter serve as the letter of 
intent in support of the owner’s request for Design Review Board (DRB) approval and waivers for the construction of a new, two-
story, single-family residence to replace an existing post-1942, one-story residence in an RS-3 zoning district.  

The applicant is seeking Design Review approval for the new home. The proposed residence is a 7,847 sq. ft. single-family 
home built in the tropical modern style. The total unit size for the property will be 7,847 sq. ft., 48.2% of the 16,266 sq. ft. lot. The lot 
coverage will be 4,816 sq. ft. or 29.6% of the total lot size, which is below the lot coverage allowable for the property (30%, 4,880 sq. 
ft.).  The residence has been designed with the concept of an upside-down home. The ground floor of the residence has been 
centrally located on the site with side setbacks of over 16’-0” on each side. The second floor overhangs the first floor by more than 
5’-0” on either side, creating the upside down effect. This provides an exciting condition when entering the site and creates large 
spans of open green space for the development of gardens and plant material. The residence will feature a pool, ample rear deck 
space, a cabana, three-car garage, and roof deck. The project utilizes ipe wood cladding at the ground floor and smooth painted 
white stucco at the second floor to give the second floor mass an appearance of floating. The residence will also feature large spans 
of sliding glass doors, and board-formed concrete feature walls.  

The applicant is requesting three waivers for the property. The first  waiver is to request that the second to first floor ratio 
be granted at 80.1%. Due to the condition explained above, the second floor overhangs the first creating the upside-down affect. 
This condition will require a waiver for the 70% allowable.  

The second waiver requested from the board is to allow the residence to have a height of 28’-0”. As designed, the 
residence has been raised to 10.00’ NGVD when only 9.00’ NGVD is required. We have elected to design the house in this manner to 
be conscientious of pending sea-level rise. The residence’s roof will technically only be 27’-0” above the ground floor slab, but by 
technicality of the code, will require a 4’-0” waiver up to 28’-0” because the height is measured from Base Flood Elevation and not 
from the top of ground floor slab. Additionally, the second floor mass is set back 50’-6” from the front property line and 11’-4” from 
either side property line. 

The third waiver is in regards to the side yard open space requirement. We believe that the large setbacks of the ground 
level (16’-4” at side 1, and 17’-4” at side 2) coupled with the large second story volume overhangs meets the purpose and intent of 
the code. The facades of both sides of the residence are incredibly dynamic, and have also been studied with the Landscape 
Architect to provide plant material that works with the architecture and also continues the dynamism of the façade. As mentioned, we 
believe that the side elevations meet the intent of the code and we kindly request that this requirement be waived. 
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I ask for your support and your vote in favor of the design and waivers described in this letter of intent so that we may 
proceed with the project. We ask that the Board approve our application as submitted. Should you have any questions regarding the 
application, please do not hesitate to contact our offices at the number listed below. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Ralph Choeff 

 



Planning Department, 1700 Convention Center Drive

Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miamibeachfl.gov

305.673.7550

ITEM 

#

1 Address:

2 Folio number(s):

3 Board and file numbers : 

4 Year built: 1957 RS-3

5 Based Flood Elevation: 9.00' NGVD 4.39' NGVD

6 Adjusted grade (Flood+Grade/2): 6.70' NGVD

7 Lot Area: 16,266 SF

8 Lot width: 90'-0" 183'-0" -180'-8" cl seawall

9 Max Lot Coverage SF and %: 4,880 SF (30%) 4,816 SF  (29.6%)

10 Existing Lot Coverage SF and %: 3,420 SF (21%) 500 SF

11 Front Yard Open Space SF and  %: 1,400 SF (77.8%) 1,730 SF (70.9%)

12 Max Unit Size SF and  %: 8,133 SF (50%) 7,847 SF (48.2%)

13 Existing  First Floor Unit Size: 3,184 SF (19.6%) 4,377 SF

4,332 SF 

14

3,470 SF (80.1%)

15 3,470 SF 

16

796 SF (22.9%)

Required Existing Proposed Deficiencies

17 Height: 24'-0" N/A 28'-0"

18 Setbacks:

19 Front First level: 20'-0" 30.13' 20'-0"

20 Front Second level: 30'-0" N/A 50'-6"

21 Side 1: 11'-3" 10.07' 11'-4"

22 Side 2 or (facing street): 11'-3" 9.68' 11'-4"

23 Rear: 27'-1" 59.83' 35'-11"

Accessory Structure Side 1: 7'-6" N/A 11'-4"

24 Accessory Structure Side 2 or (facing 

street) : N/A N/A N/A

25 Accessory Structure Rear: 13'-6" N/A 13'-7"

26 Sum of Side yard : 22'-6" 19.75' 22'-8"

27

28 Designated as an individual Historic Single Family Residence Site? 

29

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL -  ZONING DATA SHEET

Notes:

Zoning Information

 

Zoning District:

Grade value in NGVD:

Free board:

Lot Depth:

Proposed Lot Coverage SF and  %:

Lot coverage deducted (garage-storage) SF:

108 W. Rivo Alto Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Lot 11 and the North 1/2 of Lot 10, Block 1, of RIVO ALTO ISLAND, according to the Plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 

7, at Page 74, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida; together with a strip of land 8.00 feet wide 

adjacent to the Westerly boundary of said Block 1 and bounded by the extension Westerly of the Northerly and 

Southerly lines of the above described property.

02-3233-001-0090

DRB # TBD

Rear Yard Open Space SF and  %:

Proposed Unit Size SF and  %:

Proposed First Floor Unit Size:

Proposed Second Floor volumetric Unit Size SF and 

% (Note: to exceed 70% of the first floor of the 

main home require DRB Approval)

Proposed Second Floor Unit Size SF and  % :
Proposed Roof Deck Area SF and  % (Note: 

Maximum is  25% of the enclosed floor area 

immediately below):

Proposed First Floor Unit Size (Volumetric):

Located within a Local Historic District? 

Determined to be Architecturally Significant?

 Yes or no

 Yes or no

 Yes or no


	108 W. Rivo Alto - DRB Application - EXECUTED
	Legal Description - 108 W. Rivo
	2016.04.15 - 108 W. Rivo Alto - DRB - Letter of Intent - Final Submittal
	108 W. Rivo Alto - Zoning Data Sheet

